



Adjunct A/Prof Jacqueline Dominish OAM

Current roles

NSW Ministry of Health

August 2023 – current

Director Health Professional Workforce

Leads and advises on the scope of health professional workforces, workforce modelling and monitoring while responding to education, training and accreditation impacts on workforce availability. Identifies opportunities to influence innovation in education, training and models of care across NSW Health. Provides specialist workforce knowledge of health professions, including credentialling and education requirements inclusive of medical, nursing and midwifery, allied health, paramedicine, and Aboriginal Health Practitioners.

University of Sydney

June 2020 – current

Adjunct Associate Professor School of Health Sciences,
Faculty of Medicine and Health

Recent experience

Western Sydney Local Health District

September 2018 – August 2023

Executive Director Allied Health

NSW Ministry of Health

February 2017 – September 2018 (permanent)

Principal Allied Health Advisor

2016 - 3 month secondment

Health Education and Training Institute

April 2011 – February 2017

Senior Program Officer, Allied Health Portfolio

Institute of Medical Education and Training

February 2009 – April 2011

Standards, Allocation and Accreditation Network
Coordinator

Various clinical appointments Occupational Therapist

January 2000 – February 2009

Education and qualifications

University of NSW

2008

Master of Health Management Glasgow Caledonian University	2005
Advanced Certificate of Continuing Professional Development CSA Training Services	2001
Certificate IV in Workplace Assessment and Training University of Sydney	1999
Bachelor of Applied Science (Occupational Therapy)	

Awards

Order of Australia Medal for services to health administration, Australia Day Honours List	2023
NSW Health Managers Leadership Award Australasian College Health Service Management	2020